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FEB 1 0 2000
Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge Missoyr; B
U
Missouri Public Service Commission Servlce CIEJ"-""7'""'1 S“Fﬁon
P.O. Box 3660

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE:  Fidelity' Communication Services I, Inc.
Case No. TA-2000-191

Dear Mr. Roberts,

This letter is a request to extend the date for filing the initial tariff for Fidelity
Communication Services I, Inc. from February 20, 2000 to April 14, 2000 in the above-
referenced matter. I have discussed this with the General Counsel’s Office, and they do not
object to the extension.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Yours very truly,
GREENSFELDER, HEMKER & GALE, P.C.
By W / ( /M
Sheldon K. Stock
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cc: Bruce Bates, Esq., General Counsel’s Office
Leo Bub, Esq., Southwestern Bell
Office of Public Counsel
John Davis




